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g Gmail s

FW: BN Tracking info for order
Catherine 'Peppard <cpeppard@caparchitect.com> —Ménv Iainr 252021 ‘at 12'06 PM
To: "rotarylisas@gmail.com" <rotarylisas@gmail.com> : ' .

Hi Lisa,
See below for update on book deliveries!
Regards,

Catherine Peppard,

Cap Architecture Inc.

Office: 714.978.2550 | Cell: 714.348.3350
www.rotarysantaana.org<http://www.rotarysantaana.org/>

From: Jen Loomis <JLoomis@bn.com>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11:57 AM

To: Catherine Peppard <cpeppard@caparchitect.com>
Subject: RE: BN Tracking info for order

Hi Catherine,
arrived at the store on Saturday, rather than being shipped

You're missing two titles - Clifford and Fly Guy. They
oday for you. I'll send you tracking once | have it.

directly to you, so | have the store sending them out t

Hope you had a great weekend!
Jen

Jen Loomis

(657) 217-7054
jloomis@bn.com<mailto:jloomis@bn‘com>

BN.com | nook.com

(cid:image001.png@01D6F 310.EAAF6DE0]

Business Development Manager
North Orange County | Long Beach
Barnes & Noble, Inc.

[cid:imageOOZ.png@01 D6F310.EAAF6D80] o .
Ask me about &CLASSWORK, our new online portal to make Institutional buying easy.

From: Catherine Peppard <cpeppard@caparchitect.com<mai|to:cpeppard@caparchitect.com»

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 10:36 AM :
To: Jen Loomis <JLoomis@bn.com<mailto:JLoomls@bn.com»

Subject: RE: BN Tracking info for order

Hi Jen!
i %3Ar7 page 10f 7
m:ps-//mall.google<com/mai|/u/O?ik=ee8963c749&view=pt&search:.“sg-f%3A1690058325753881932&snmpl=msg—a A3Ar/272386810871643544 age



Gmail - FW: BN Tracking info for order 1/29/21, 3:27 PM

Can you check on the deliveries for me please? I've lost track on what's arrived and what's still
pending............. thanks!

Regards,

Catherine Peppard,

Cap Architecture Inc.

Office: 714.978.2550 | Cell: 714.348.3350
www.rotarysantaana.org<https://urldefense.proofpoint‘com/v2/url?u=http-3A_www_
rotarysantaana.org_&d=DwMFAg&c=hBI|gbn3Lqu5g5LmH2UBMCldBQHAgwjhxipq1oSnvg&r=
2DMmtDerOuFbh81VbYqNsQ&m=B868AMsKDf3jt3A2hFalVGbcwNEReeVovx8rxexfMud&s=
foUdS8s0YS3ZtY26gtd6ufP_qbRYRVF72RoVBjQykME&e=>

From: Jen Loomis <JLoomis@bn.com<mailto:JLoomis@bn.com>>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:51 AM

To: Catherine Peppard <cpeppard@caparchitect.com<mailto:cpeppard@caparchitect.com>>
Subject: BN Tracking info for order

Hi Catherine,

Hope this finds you having a great week!

The Clifford title and the Fly Guy title haven't shipped yet.
Here is the tracking information for the rest of your order.

13 Story Treehouse shipped via the following UPS numbers and show as delivered yesterday, 1/12
1ZV7555F0362956491
1ZV7555F0362956508
1ZV7555F0362956517
1ZV7555F0362956526
1ZV7555F0362953083

Fancy Nancy shipped via UPS #1ZV7555F0362952628 and shows as delivered today, 1/13.
Pete the Cat shipped via UPS #1ZV7555F0362953083 and shows as delivered yesterday, 1/12.

| Survived shipped via the following UPS numbers and show as delivered yesterday, 1/12.
1ZV7555F0362956286
1ZV7555F0362953083

Manaic Magee shipped via the following UPS numbers and show as delivered on 1/11.
1ZV7555F0362956400
1ZV7555F0362956419
1ZV7555F0362956437
1ZV7555F0362956393
1Z\V7555F0362956428
1ZV7555F0362956446
1Z\V7555F0362953083

As soon as | have the missing two, | will update you.

Thanks again!
Jen

Jen Loomis

https://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O?ik=e88963c749&view= pt&search=..sg-f%3A16900583257538819328&simpl=msg-a%3Ar7272386810871643544 Page '



Gmail - FW: BN Tracking info for order

(657) 217-7054

jloomis@bn.com<mailto:jloomis@bn.com>

BN.com | nook.com

[cid:image001.png@01D6F310.EAAF6D80]
Business Development Manager
North Orange County | Long Beach

Barnes & Noble, Inc.

[cid:image002.png@01D6F310.EAAF6D80]
Ask me about &CLASSWORK, our new online portal to make Institutional buying easy.

From: CRM2743@bn.com<mailto:CRM2743@bn.com> <CRM2743@bn.com<mailto:CRM2743@bn.com>>
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 4:01 PM

To: cpeppard@caparchitect.com<mailto:cpeppard@caparchitect.com>

Cc: Barnes & Noble Huntington Beach <CRM2743@bn.com<mailto:CRM2743@bn.com>>

Subject: Barnes & Noble Quote 1229497

Barnes & Noble
Booksellers
Store 2743

Huntington Beach 7881 Edinger Ave. #110 Huntington Beach, CA 92647

Quote # 1229497

Store Number:
2743
Shipping Address:

Prepared For:

Catherine Preppard
School/Company:
Cap Architecture Inc
8700 Warner Ave

Store Contact:
Jen Loomis

Suite 280

Contact Phone:
(657) 217-7054

Fountain Valley, CA 92708

Store Fax No.:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=ee8963c749&view=pt&search=...sg-f%3A1690058325753881932&simpl=msg-a%3Ar7272386810871643544

1/29/21, 3:27 PM
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Gmail - FW: BN Tracking info for ord
order 1/29/21, 3:27 PM

(714) 899-1061

Preparation Date:
01/06/2021

Order Due Date:
01/13/2021
Customer Phone:
(714) 978-2550

Customer Email:
cpeppard@caparchitect.Com<mailto:cpeppard@caparchitect.com>

Product
Title
Author
Publisher
Format
Discount Allowed
Destination
Quantity
List Price
% Off
Quoted
Price
Extended
Price

9781250070654
13-Story Treehouse (Treehouse Books Series #1)
Andy Griffiths
Square Fish

TP
Ship-to-Customer
136

7.99

36.5%

5.07

689.52
9780545215916
Clifford Takes a Trip
Norman Bridwell
Scholastic, Inc.
TP
Ship-to-Customer
110

4.99

36.5%

347

963c749&view=pt&search=...sg-f%3A1690058325753881932&simpl=msg-a%3Ar7272386810871643544 Page 4

https://man.googIexom/maillu/O?ik:eeB



Gmail - FW: BN Tracking info for order /28
/

348.70

9780062843760

Disney Junior Fancy Nancy: Camp Fancy
Krista Tucker
HarperCollins Publishers
ST

Ship-to-Customer

65

4.99

36.5%

347

206.05

9780545631594

Fly Guy Presents: Dinosaurs (Scholastic Reader Series: Level 2)
Tedd Arnold

Scholastic, Inc.

TP

Ship-to-Customer

65

3.99

36.5%

2:63

164.45

9780545459396

| Survived the Destruction of Pompeii, 79 A.D. (I Survived Series #10)
Lauren Tarshis
Scholastic, Inc.

TP

Ship-to-Customer

130

5.99

36.5%

3.80

494.00

9780316809061

Maniac Magee

Jerry Spinelli

Little, Brown Books for Young Readers
TP

Ship-to-Customer

124

8.00

36.5%

5.08

629.92

9780062675378

Pete the Cat's Trip to the Supermarket
James Dean
HarperCollins Publishers
TP

Ship-to-Customer

135

4.99

36.5%

347

427.95

hfmq~//maiI.aooqIe.com/maiI/u/O?ik:ee8963c749&view=pt&search: ...sg-f%S!M5'300583257538819'3-Z&Simp'=m‘59'3"/“3/"’72723868‘l08716435“l



Gmail - FW: BN Tracking info for order 1/29/21, 3:27 P

By placing this order, | acknowledge and understand that all items are non-returnable.

Subtotal:
$2960.59

Shipping:
$0.00

Sales Tax:
$0.00
Total:
$2960.59

R 0

ease direct any questions to Jen Loomis at (657) 217-7054 or CRM2743@bn.com<mailto:CRM2743@bn.com>.

Price valid through 02/05/2021. Delivery date depends upon date of order. Additional fees may apply.

Quantities subject to availability at time of order.

Please make checks payable to "Barnes & Noble" and present your Tax Exempt certificate at payment.

If charging to an Institutional Account. Please present your Institutional Account Card and Tax Exempt certificate at

payment.
OR provide a Purchase Order indicating your Account Number and Tax Exempt information.

2 attachments

BARNES&NOBLE [pee001png

image002.png

{3
CLASSWORK

Tue, Jan 26, 2021 at 6:14 F

Lisa Scaglione <rotarylisas@gmail.com>
To: Catherine Peppard <cpeppard@caparchitect.com>

https://maiI.google.com/mail/u/O?ik=ee8963c749&view=pt&search=...sg-f%3A1690058325753881932&simp|=msg-a%3Ar7272386810871643544 Page



Gmail - FW: Thank you for shopping at Barnes & Noble
1/11/21, 4:45 PM

TAX EXEMPT ID: 47-0898804
TAX EXEMPT RSN: Other Tax Exempt

VOLUME ORDER PAYMENT
ORDER NUMBER: 1229497-59027772

TOTAL 2960.59
VISA 2960.59
Card#: XXXXXXXXXXXX3498
Expdate: XX/XX

Auth: 86255G

Entry Method: Keyed

Connect with us on Social

Facebook- @BNHuntingtonBeach
Ins.tagram— @bnhuntingtonbeach
Twitter- @BNEvents_HB

055.03B 01/07/2021 10:47AM

CUSTOMER COPY

Return Policy

With a sales receipt or Barnes & Noble.com packing slip, a full refund in the original form of payment will be issued
from any Barnes & Noble Booksellers store for returns of new and unread books, and unopened and undamaged

music CDs, DVDs, vinyl records, electronics, toys/games and audio books made within 30 days of purchase from a
Barnes & Noble Booksellers store or Barnes & Noble.com with the below exceptions:

Noble Booksellers store or from Barnes & Noble.com may be

Undamaged NOOKs purchased from any Barnes &
les receipt or with a Barnes & Noble.com packing slip or may be

returned within 14 days when accompanied with a sa
exchanged within 30 days with a gift receipt.
rice will be issued (i) when a gift receipt is presented within 30 days of purchase, (i)

A store credit for the purchase p
for all textbooks returns and exchanges, or (iii) when the original tender is PayPal.

art of a Buy One Get One or Buy Two, Get Third F
rt of the offer are returned, in which cas
at no cost are available only for items of equal or lesse

ree offer are available for exchange only,
& such items are available for a refund (in 30

ltems purchased as p
r value than the original

unless all items purchased as pa
days). Exchanges of the items sold

cost of such item.
s may not be returned, and can be

ectronics, toys/games, and audio book
er retailers or sellers aré

ly if defective. NOOKs purchased from oth
hich they were purchased pursuant to such retailer's or seller's return
ed books are not returnable or exchangeable.
h the applicable warranty.
duct not carried by Barnes
the date of return.

s, DVDs, vinyl records, el
r the same product and on

returnable only to the retailer or seller from w
Books, digital downloads, and us

policy. Magazines, newspapers, €

Defective NOOKs may be exchanged at the store in accordance wit
Returns or exchanges will not be permitted (i) after 30 days or without receipt or (ii) for pro
& Noble or Barnes & Noble.com. (iii) for purchases made with a check less than 7 days prior to

stay connected
[http://images.barnesandnoble.com/pimages/emanlgresources/spaceerZ.giﬂ
[Facebook]<https://www.facebook.com/bamesand noble>
[Twitter]<https://twittencom/bnbuzz>
[Instagram]<https://www.instagramcom

Opened music CD
exchanged only fo

/barnesandnoble/>

v #0117 MGRRRM512089191164&Simpl=msg-f%3A‘l68861451’2089191164 Page 2 (¢



AmazonSmile - Order 112-5994688-1639432

W Foujd\(n\, Q/L_ \‘435 111/21, 5:38 PM
dmazon

-)M ‘/’L’G(L‘

Print this page for vour records.

Order Placed: January 6, 2021

Amazon.com order number 112-5994688-1639432
Order Total: $22.62

Supporting: Santa Ana North Rotary Club Foundation

Shipped on January 9, 2021

Items Ordered

Price
1 of: Avery Shipping Address Labels, Laser Printers, 1,000 Labels, 2x4 Labels, $20.99
Permanent Adhesi ve, TrueBlock (5163)
Sold by: Amazon.com Services LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Lisa Scaglione

1861 DERBY DR

NORTH TUSTIN, CA 92705-2508
United States

Shipping Speed:
Amazon Day Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $20.99
Amazon.com Store Card | Last digits: 8388 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address

Total before tax: $20.99
LISA SCAGLIONE Estimated tax to be collected: $1.63
O o R e e e S S R R R beverllenieds. gLge
SANTA CNR CASRT05 Grand Total:$22.62
United States

AmazonPLCC ending in 8388: January 9, 2021:$22.62

Credit Card transactions

: 1435
North Rotary Foundation :
i A::un(:iation Ac_count _ , i
62

% R

| SRR OF Lw%()- 5QC~Q& (o) o
‘ = y D Doposite B
T‘«)M\:(mjrwo 0&4-4,62.]100 |
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Toin Almmbiarme eamniiead A
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TrueBlock  Shipping Labels Go to avery.com/templates

rs everything underneath Use Avery Template 516 3

Completely cove

A gift from

{ .‘ A gift from
(SON Rotary Club of Santa Ana Rotary Club of Santa Ana

A gift from
Rotary Club of Santa Ana

A gift from
Rotary Club of Santa Ana

THIS BOOK BELONGS TO: THIS BOOK BELONGS TO:

A gift from B ift from
Rotary Cllgjb of Santa Ana ‘©: Rotary élilb of Santa Ana
THIS BOOK BELONGS TO: THIS BOOK BELONGS TO:

A gift from
Rotary Club of Santa Ana

A gift from
Rotary Club of Santa Ana

THIS BOOK BELONGS TO: THIS BOOK BELONGS TO:

{‘ D‘ A gift from
: ’@‘ Rotary Club of Santa Ana

L
THIS BOOK BELONGS TO: THIS BOOK BELONGS TO:

A gift from
Rotary Club of Santa Ana

Trueblock " Etiquettes d’expédition Allez a avery.ca/gabarits

Masque tout Utilisez le Gabarit Avery 5163




AT

Rotary Club Supplies - Russell Hampton Company W\‘\/’) Sec l o ‘$ D2 7q 113/21, 2:35 pM
s s e 1436 1| 18]2224

ad

CHECKOUT CONFIRMATIC
Billing Address Shipping Address
Lisa Scaglione Same as Billing
1861 Derby Drive
Santa Ana, CA 92705 United States
RotaryLisaS@gmail.com
Qty Description Total
The Four-Way Test Bookmarks - Pack of 10
76 Item: R67425 Price: $3.15 $239.40
Subtotal: $239.40
s e (State and Local taxes) Tax: $18.55
ESTIMATED
» UPS GROUND - ESTIMATED: $24.84 Shipping $24.84
2.432-WUG-3
UPS 2ND DAY- ESTIMATED: $56.20

UPS NEXT DAY - ESTIMATED:

$115.22 v 252—76)

1tips://www.besiclubsupplies.com/checkout.asp

Page 10f 3



Rotary Club Supplies - Russell Hampton Company 1/13/21, 2:35 PM

othound iz,

(Including ESTIMATED Shipping) TOTAL: $282.79

Dare Neepep
Needed by 01/27/2021 % fiy

(mm/dd/yy or mm/dd/yyyy)
A ‘need by' date is required for all orders.

If your need-by date is critical click yes to authorize expedited shipping if required. 77 Yes (s’ No
We will make every effort to meet your date without using expedited shipping. But, if your need-by date is within 10
working days of your order date, and you do not authorize expedited shipping, we cannot guarantee your date.

Orders Entered after 12:00 Noon Central Time
will not be processed until the following business day

INSTRUCTIONS
MAY WE TXT YOU?

7143084917 §

{ i
f
|

Payvent Tyee
Credit Card ; Redeem Gift Card

Name On Card: Lisa

If you have a gift card te apply te this ovder, please do that BEFORE entering credit card info,
Card Number:
tween)

woe s« [Ven (& ]

Expiration: 01 January < 2024 ¢ CREDIT CARD POLICY ~ CLICK AND REAL

https://www.bestclubsupplies.com/checkout.asp Page 2 of 3



Russell-Hampton Co.
110 Leawood Dr.

New Century, KS 66031
Order # Invoice Date Page
530517A 01/14/21 ;s
Bill To Ship To
Lisa Scaglione
1861 Derby Drive
Santa Ana, CA 92705-2508
Customer No. Sales I.D. Reference # Source Terms
86689 LH /LH RR/ *PACKING SLIP ONLY*
Ordered By Warehouse Phone Number Total Wt. | Zone| Pkg Ship Via
MAIN (714) 308-4917 2.4 6 1 WUG
We appreciate the opportunity to provide you with the very best
products and service. Four generations of Superior Customer Service
Any payment due should be remitted to the address shown above.
Qtyl B/O | Ship | Item # Description Un. Price |Ds| Amount
76 0 76 R67425 Bookmark, Blue/Gold Four-Way Test -

Pk/ 10



